

CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

109 E. OLIVE ST, BLOOMINGTON IL 61701

TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018; 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Public Comment.
- 4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of May 8 and May 17, 2018.
- 5. Consideration of the request from Joel Eagles and Rachel Gladden to allow moderate consumption of beer and wine at their July 14, 2018 wedding reception at Davis Lodge.
- 6. Consideration of the request from Bloomington Cycle Race Team for the Annual Criterium Bike Race on Saturday, July 14, 2018 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. in downtown Bloomington requesting suspension of portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code pertaining to possession of open alcohol in public on the date of the event for specified areas of downtown Bloomington associated with the event.
- 7. Consideration of the request from Bloomington Edge for the Bloomington Edge Music Festival and Block Party on Saturday, July 7, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. in downtown Bloomington requesting suspension of portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code pertaining to possession of open alcohol in public on the date of the event for specified areas of downtown Bloomington associated with the event.
- 8. Public Hearing and consideration of the request from Bloomington Normal Sunrise Rotary for an LB liquor license for the Brats & Bags on Friday, August 3, 2018 p.m. from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. in downtown Bloomington and consideration of the request of suspension of portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code pertaining to possession of open alcohol in public on the date of the event for specified areas of downtown Bloomington associated with the event.
- 9. Notification of change of officers for Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC, d/b/a Circle K # 129, 1903 W. Market Street, Circle K # 1210, 1210 Market Street and Circle K # 1211, 515 S. Clinton Street and Circle K # 1251, 2302 Market Street.
- 10. Public Hearing and consideration of the application of Godfrey L. Miller Lodge #1776 Inc., located at 505 N. Prairie, requesting a CAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.

- 11. Public Hearing and consideration of the application of Meet Enterprise, Inc. d/b/a Hot Spot Grocery & Liquor, located at 1102 N. Hershey Road, requesting a PAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 12. Public Hearing and consideration of the application of McLean County Fair Association located at 2242 Westgate Drive, Bloomington requesting a LB (Limited Beer and Wine only) liquor license at the McLean County Fairgrounds and Interstate Center located at 1106 Interstate Drive on August 1-4, 2018 during the McLean County Fair, which would allow the sale of beer and wine by the glass for consumption during the event.
- 13. Public Hearing and consideration of an application for approval of a change of ownership of Engle Enterprises, LLC, d/b/a Winners Lounge, located at 801 S. Main Street, requesting a TAPS Class liquor license (Tavern, All Types of Alcohol, Packaged, Sunday Sales) which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week and packaged sales for consumption off-premises.
- 14. Public Hearing and consideration of an application for approval of a change the ownership of Old English Inn Ltd., d/b/a Windjammer Lounge, located at 2303 Stern Drive, Bloomington, IL 61701 requesting a TAPS Class liquor license (Tavern, All Types of Alcohol, Packaged, Sunday Sales) which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week and packaged sales for consumption off-premises.
- 15. Public Hearing and consideration on the request by Green Top Grocery Cooperative, d/b/a Green Top Grocery, located at 921 E. Washington Street, that the City create a new liquor license classification that would allow the retail sale of packaged beer and wine for consumption on or off the premises.
- 16. Continued Sanctions Hearing on the Complaint and Citation of CJ's Catering Inc. d/b/a CJ's Restaurant, located at 2901 E. Empire Street.
- 17. Adjournment.